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CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: John Rycyna
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2008 3:27 PM
To: Wrobel, George
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; James Biggins; Adam Gendelman; Joseph Colaccino; Michael 

Canova; Molly Keefe; Michael Junge
Subject: RAI No 33 COLP 1431.doc  (P)
Attachments: RAI No 33 COLP 1431.doc

George, 

 

Attached please find the subject request for additional information (RAI).  A draft of the RAI was provided to 
you on November 5, 2008.  No conference call was requested to discuss this RAI.  The schedule we have 
established for review of your application assumes technically correct and complete responses within 30 days 
of receipt of RAIs.  For any RAIs that cannot be answered within 30 days, it is expected that a date for receipt 
of this information will be provided to the staff within the 30 day period so that the staff can assess how this 
information will impact the published schedule. 

 
John Rycyna, PE 
Project Manager 
Division of New Reactor Licensing 
Office of New Reactors 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301-415-4122 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  CalvertCliffs_Unit3Cola_Public_EX  
Email Number:  437  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (499C2FC6BB962446994CA8682D8ADF331179F5178D)  
 
Subject:   RAI No 33 COLP 1431.doc  (P)  
Sent Date:   11/20/2008 3:26:57 PM  
Received Date:  11/20/2008 3:27:09 PM  
From:    John Rycyna 
 
Created By:   John.Rycyna@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"CCNPP3COL Resource" <CCNPP3COL.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"James Biggins" <James.Biggins@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Adam Gendelman" <Adam.Gendelman@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Joseph Colaccino" <Joseph.Colaccino@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Michael Canova" <Michael.Canova@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Molly Keefe" <Molly.Keefe@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Michael Junge" <Michael.Junge@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Wrobel, George" <George.Wrobel@unistarnuclear.com>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    768      11/20/2008 3:27:09 PM  
RAI No 33 COLP 1431.doc    23662  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  



1 
 

Request for Additional Information No. 33 Revision 0 
11/20/2008 

 
Calvert Cliffs Unit 3 

UniStar 
Docket No. 52-016 

SRP Section: 18 - Human Factors Engineering 
Application Section: 18.13 

 
QUESTIONS for Operating Licensing and Human Performance Branch (AP1000/EPR Projects) (COLP) 
 
18-1 

Section 18.12 of the applicant's FSAR, "Human Performance Monitoring," states that 
"[t]his section of the U.S. EPR FSAR is incorporated by reference with the following 
supplements. . . .{Constellation Generating Group} and UniStar Nuclear Operating 
Services shall implement a Human Performance Monitoring (HPM) Program similar to 
the one described in Section 18.12 of the U.S. EPR FSAR." 
 
Please explain what is meant by a "similar program" and submit the specific details of 
the program.   
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